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DATE: July 14,2003 b
TO: Bureau of Records and Hearing Services (Flynn) w o

FROM: Division of Auditing and Safety (Vandiver, Freeman)
RE: Docket 030000, Request for Declassification of Document 04957-03, Audit Working
Papers, Volume 3 of 3, Audit Control No. 03-002-4-2

At the May 30, 2003, audit exit conference for Florida Public Utilities’ Test of Reliability Indices
for the Year Ended December 31, 2002, audit control no. 03-002-4-2, the utility requested that
certain working papers be held in a temporary confidential status pursuant to the prov131ons of Rule
25-22.006(3)(2){2.), Florida Administrative Code. '

On June 4, 2003, staff filed these working papers with the Bureau of Records and Hearing Services
(Document 04957-03).

In accordance with Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)(2.), Florida Administrative Code, more than 21 days have
passed since the exit conference and arequest for a confidential classification has not been received

for this material; therefore, confidentiality is waived.

Please declassify document 04957-03, and return these audit working papers to the Division of
Auditing and Safety.

cc: Office of General Counsel (Diskerud)

DOCUMENT K Maro opr
b2l JULIss
FESC-COHMISSION CLERR

i:::__
o

1T

\..o‘_ _,.;_‘ .

;
¢



